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MEETING OF THE
ALABAMA ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION

LOCATION: ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
MANAGEMENT (ADEM) BUILDING
ALABAMA ROOM
1400 COLISEUM BOULEVARD
MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36110-2400
DATE: FRIDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2023
TIME: 11:00 AM.
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APPEARANCES

COMMISSION MEMBERS:

A. FRANK McFADDEN, P.E., CHAIR

KEVIN MCKINSTRY, VICE CHAIR

JOHN (JAY) H. MASINGILL, 111

RUBY L. PERRY, D.V.M.

H. LANIER BROWN, II, ESQ.

J. PATRICK TUCKER, M.D.

MARY J. MERRITT

ALSO PRESENT:
LINDSAY BARTON, ESQ., EMC LEGAL COUNSEL
LANCE LEFLEUR, ADEM DIRECTOR
DEBI THOMAS, EMC EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT

16
REPORTED BY: JEANA S. BOGGS, CCR 18
Commissioner for the 19
State of Alabama at Large 20
22
23
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1 MR. MCFADDEN: Welcome, everyone. 1 (Commission Members raising
2 Let's call the meeting to order of 2 hands).
3 December 8th, 2023, meeting of the 3 MR. MCFADDEN: Any opposed?
4 Environmental Management Commission. And | 4 (No response).
5 do acknowledge we do have a quorum. 5 MR. MCFADDEN: It carries.
6 And so, we will start with Item 6 All right. On to [tem Number 2,
7 Number 1 on the agenda, consideration of 7 Report from the Director. Lance?
8 the minutes we have on October 13th, 2023. 8 MR. LEFLEUR: Good morning and
g9 Chair notes agenda, Item 1, is 9 welcome to all of you who are here at the
10 consideration of the minutes of the 10 second meeting of the Alabama Environmental
11 Commission meeting held on that date. 11 Management Commission for FY 2024.
12 And I will entertain a motion 12 Before beginning my report, | am
13 regarding those minutes. 13 pleased to welcome Dr. J. Patrick Tucker
14 MR. MASINGILL: I move that we 14 as the newly appointed member of the
15 adopt the minutes. 15 Alabama Environmental Management
16 MS. MERRITT: Second. 16 Commission serving in the physician
17 MR. MCFADDEN: All right. [ have 17 position -- physician position. Welcome,
18 a second, a motion and a second. Any 18 Dr. Tucker.
19 discussion on anything about that? 19 DR. TUCKER: Thank you very much.
20 (No response). 20 I am honored to follow in Dr. Miller's
21 MR. MCFADDEN: All right. Call 21 footsteps and to serve with this
22 for a question. All in favor raise your 22 distinguished group of Commissioners.
23 hand. 23 MR. LEFLEUR: Okay. Welcome
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1 aboard. 1 four years, and $5 million for FY 2024.
2 Today's report will be an update 2 Aside from the $1 million
3 on several internal ADEM initiatives 3 increase general fund appropriation for FY
4 involving our FY 2025 General Fund Budget, 4 2024 to partially cover the state
5 the Mobile Field Office, our CCR program 5 government-wide cost-of-living salary
6 approval, the Ozone Transport State 6 adjustments, the Department has had no
7 Implementation Plan, and the 5-year 7 increased funding for five years.
8 Unified Strategic Plan. 8 Our total annual operating
9 I will also introduce you to 9 budget is approximately $65 million. And
10 several of our personnel who have achieved 10 in 2020, the year of the last material
11 a milestone in their professional 11 funding increase, ADEM funding was ranked
12 development, 12 last in the nation on a per capita basis.
1.3 We begin with the Department's 13 Applying inflation for the last five years
14 FY 2025 budget. ADEM has three sources of 14 would result in an additional $14 million
15 funding: Fees from regulated industries, 15 to maintain constant purchasing power.
16 54% of our budget. The regulated industry 16 The $14 million does not include any
17 fee schedule has been the same since 2016. 17 funding for increased mandates for such
18 Federal funding through EPA, 40% of our 18 things as PFAS regulation.
19 budget. Federal funding has been roughly 19 For FY 2023, the Department as a
20 the same since 2010. And the Alabama 20 whole has a funding shortfall, and it is
21 general fund, 6% of our budget. The 21 most pronounced in the Water program
22 Department has received a general fund 22 because, unlike the Land and Air programs,
23 appropriation of $4 million per year for 23 water does not have a statutory funding
Page 7 Page 8
1 source to supplement the funding from EPA 1 increases the possibility of increased
2 and existing permit fees. 2 capital and operating costs to industry
3 In the past, where allowable, 3 for tighter water permits -- permit limits
4 the Department has reallocated some of the 4 due to potentially declining water
5 funding from the Air and Land programs to 5 quality.
6 the Water program to help keep it afloat, 6 Several options are under
7 but inflation driven cost increases for 7 consideration to address the Water program
8 Air and Land in FY 2025 will make that no 8 funding shortfall: One is a modest
9 longer practical. 9 monthly fee on drinking water utilities
10 In FY 2025, there will be at 10 based on the number of customers. This
11 least a $6 million shortfall in the Water 11 option which would require legislation was
12 program. The Water program funding 12 proposed in 2023 -- in the 2023
13 shortfall raises several concerns for the 13 Legislative session but failed to garner
14 regulated community and others. 14 the necessary support to be successful.
15 Potentially unstable or reduced 15 A second option is to increase
16 ability to provide acceptable water 16 water permit fees. To achieve the $6
17 regulatory oversight is a concern. 17 million increase needed by the Water
18 That leads to the prospect of an 18 program, it would require the Commission
19 increased presence of less responsive 19 to increase water permit fees by 70% to
20 federal involvement through EPA if the 20 80%.
21 Department is unable to meet Water program 21 The final option being
22 performance standards. 22 considered is to seek a $6 million
23 A funding shortfall also 23 increase in the Department's FY 2025

ALABAMA ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION

2 (Pages 5 to 8)
12/8/2023



Page 9 Page 10
1 General Fund appropriation. Various 1 Substantial completion, which
2 groups, including those representing local 2 will allow occupancy, is scheduled to
3 governments, business, and industry are 3 occur by year-end.
4 supporting this option. 4 Furniture and most of the
5 We are still early in the 5 equipment are in place and move-in has
6 process, and | will keep the Commission 6 begun.
7 informed of our progress. 7 The closing of the two existing
8 Now to our Mobile Field Office 8 offices will occur when the move-in is
9 and Lab. As you're well aware, the 9 complete.
10 existing physical plant facilities in 10 A bidding process will begin
11 Mobile have been in deplorable condition 11 shortly for the sale of the old owned
12 for many years. 12 location on Perimeter Road in Mobile.
13 In 2010, shortly after the 13 The building is designed to be
14 Deepwater Horizon oil spill we began a 14 functional with little unused space for
15 concerted effort to replace the two 15 such things as atriums. Although the
16 facilities, one owned and one leased, 16 building is highly functional, it is
17 housing the Mobile Field Office, Lab and 137 designed to make abundant use of natural
18 Coastal program with a single modern 18 light and to be an aesthetically pleasing
19 facility. After more than a dozen years 19 contemporary institutional building that
20 of planning, obtaining funding, an 20 will stand the test of time.
21 extensive design process and construction, 21 The distinctive curve fronting
22 we are now down to the final construction 22 walls highlight changing shadows
23 punch list items. 23 throughout the day and the seasons to
Page 11 Page 12
1; remind one of the natural movements of 1 Those windows are in the offices on the
2 sun, clouds, and rain in the Hydrologic 2 north side of the building. Thisis a
3 Cycle on display in the region of the 3 shot from distance on the eastern side.
4 state that will be served by the facility. 4 You can see the boat shed in the back.
5 The design incorporates elements 5 That's Mobile Bay in the background. And
6 such as Rubber Modified Asphalt, using 6 coming forward, the boat shed, and we see
i scrap tire material in paved areas, storm i the building from the Broad Street side
8 water infiltration, and other features 8 with the curved front there.
9 that help us practice what we preach in 9 Coming again down the north side
10 environmental responsibility. 10 of the offices, you see the light coming
11 A formal ribbon cutting is 11 into the offices. We have the electric
12 scheduled for January 2024. More on that 12 vehicle charging stations.
13 in the next few weeks. 13 Here are some folks doing some
14 Okay. [ have a brief drone 14 last-minute work on the boat shed and an
15 video of the exterior of the building to 15 overhead view where you see the parking
16 play for you now, and I will see if I can 16 area on the right and the pavement that
17 keep up with it. This is coming in from 1 goes all the way around coming to the
18 the western point. It's - The roadway is 18 front of the building.
19 our fronting road coming into the 19 This is on the south side. The
20 facility. 20 curved smaller wall there is the beginning
21 This is a closeup of the front 21 of the lab, and the other windows show the
22 of the building with a curved wall, moving 27 southern offices in the building on the
23 down the north side of the building. 23 other side.
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1 And once again, we finish up 1 Spectrometer, PC Titration, and
2 here with the signage in the front, and 2 Spectrophotometer are out of view to the
3 you can see it reflects the same curvature 3 right foreground. Final punch list items
4 and design of the front of the building. 4 and cleanup are underway here, also.
5 And so, it's a quick drone view. 5 Moving on now to two legal
6 [ also have several slides 6 matters involving the Department and EPA.
7 showing the interior of the building. 7 In 2015, the EPA federal rule regarding
8 This first one shows the reception area 8 the regulation of Coal Combustion
9 with the front door on the right. You 9 Residuals (CCR), sometimes called "coal
10 can't quite see the front door in this 10 ash," impoundments became final.
11 particular slide. As you see, final 11 In 2018, the Alabama
12 cleanup is under way. You see the signage 12 Environmental Management Commission
13 for the dedication of the building. 13 adopted a State rule for the -- to
14 This next slide is a view of one 14 regulate CCR units in Alabama. The State
15 of the two interior hallways. The north 15 rule was patterned after the Federal rule,
16 side windowed offices are on the left, and 16 with the additional provision not in the
17 the interior offices are on the right. A 17 Federal rule for the issuance of permits
18 similar hallway is on the south side of 18 for the operation and closure of CCR
19 the building. 19 units, which are the subject of the
20 Finally, here is a view of the 20 Federal and State rules.
21 Lab benches. The vent hoods and various 21 In cooperation with the EPA
22 work stations for instruments such as ion 22 during the next two years, the initial
23 and mercury analyzers, [CP Mass 23 State rule was updated to affirm that the
Page 15 Page 16
1 State rule was at least as protective as 1 other parties strongly disagree with the
2 the Federal rule so the State could be 2 EPA's novel new interpretations that are
3 delegated the sole authority to oversee 3 inconsistent with longstanding and widely
4 the regulation of CCR units in Alabama. e accepted practice.
5 In December of 2021, the 5 The essence of the objections to
6 Department submitted the final application 6 the new interpretations include: EPA
i to EPA for approval of the ADEM program to 7 added the approval of permits as a
8 close CCR units in Alabama. EPA was 8 requirement for program approval, which is
9 required to act on the application within 9 not part of the Federal rule.
10 180 days. EPA did not act on the 10 EPA has no standards for CCR
11 application; and after more than 400 days, 12 permits and has no CCR permitting program
12 the Department petitioned the DC Circuit 12 of its own to compare to State permits.
13 of the United States Court of Appeals to 13 EPA had ample opportunity to
14 compel EPA to act. 14 raise its alleged concerns during
15 In September of this year, more 15 extensive communication with ADEM and
16 than 600 days after the application was 16 during the comment period for each permit,
17 submitted, EPA proposed to deny the L7 but it did not do so.
18 application based not on the ADEM CCR 18 EPA has created more stringent
19 rule, but on the claim that State permits 19 requirements for managing CCR than for
20 issued for the closure of CCR units did 20 managing hazardous waste, even though EPA
21 not comport with EPA's new interpretation 21 has determined CCR is not hazardous.
22 of the Federal and State rules. 22 EPA arbitrarily changed the
23 The Department and numerous 23 definition of free liquids and
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1 infiltration when closing CCR units from 1 State Implementation plan, or SIP. Ozone
2 the longstanding definitions used in the 2 is created when combustion from sources
3 Federal and State CRR rules and in all 3 such as gasoline powered automobiles and
4 other areas of EPA regulation. 4 electric generating utilities create
5 EPA did not go through the 5 oxides of nitrogen which are precursors of
6 required rulemaking process to authorize 6 ozone. Ozone can be harmful to
7 these and other new interpretations o individuals, especially those with
8 applied to the ADEM CCR permits, 8 respiratory problems. EPA's "Good
9 Additionally, EPA did not 9 Neighbor Plan," as it is known, requires
10 consider the environmental, economic, 10 states to further control ozone precursors
11 practical and potentially adverse impacts 11 emitted in their state if ozone generated
12 on disadvantaged communities of requiring 12 in the state has a significant impact on a
13 the only other method to address CCR 13 downwind state.
14 impoundment closure. 14 Based on EPA modeling in 2015,
15 EPA told the DC Circuit Court 15 Alabama was determined not to have
16 that it planned to act by December 31, 16 significant impact on any downwind state.
17 2023. It has not acted to finally deny or 17 ADEM, therefore, submitted a State
18 approve the ADEM CCR program as of today. 18 Implementation Plan that did not include
19 If EPA finalizes the proposed denial, the 19 any additional restrictions on existing
20 Department plans to appeal that decision. 20 emissions on Nitrogen oxides in Alabama.
21 A second matter where the 24 EPA proposed approval of the
22 Department is in conflict with EPA is the 22 Alabama Ozone Transport SIP, but later EPA
23 EPA denial of the Alabama Ozone Transport 23 delayed the formal approval citing the
Page 19 Page 20
1 COVID-19 pandemic. In the spring of 2022 1 would have no say.
2 EPA denied Alabama and 18 other State 2 The status of the appeal of
3 Implementation Plans. The Department, 3 EPA's action is being challenged in the
4 like other states, is appealing that 4 4th, 5th, 6th, 7th, 8th and DC Circuits of
5 denial. 5 the U.S. Court of Appeals in addition to
6 The reasons for ADEM's appeal 6 our appeal in the 11th Circuit Court.
7 include: In 2020, EPA revised its ozone 7 As of today, the 11th Circuit
8 transport modeling without consulting the 8 has ruled that the appeal filed by
9 states or allowing the states to revise 9 electric generating utilities in Alabama
10 their State Implementation Plans. EPA 10 can be consolidated with the ADEM appeal
11 also, without going through necessary 11 in a single action, and the Federal
12 rulemaking, arbitrarily reduced the 12 Implementation Plan is stayed.
13 threshold of what it considers significant 13 The Court has not yet acted on
14 impact which led to the supposed 14 maintaining venue in the 11th circuit nor
15 significant impacts from Alabama ozone 15 on the merits of the case.
16 transport to the Houston/Galveston, Texas, 16 The Department has never before
17 area. 17 filed suit against EPA. These two legal
18 As a result, the 19 states 18 actions are both based on EPA changing
19 including Alabama had their Ozone 19 rules and interpretations without going
20 Transport State Implementation Plans 20 through the required notice, comment and,
21 denied, which meant those states would be 21 if necessary, appeal process. The Alabama
22 required to operate under a Federal 22 Attorney General has concurred in both
23 Implementation Plan over which the states 23 actions. Final resolution may require
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1 many months. 1 relating to encouraging our personnel to
2 At the October Commission 2 undertake professional development and,
3 meeting, the Unified Strategic Plan Ad Hoc 3 when they reach significant milestones, to
4 Committee presented a proposed 2024 update 4 recognize their achievements. 1 have the
5 to the 2019 5-year Unified Strategic Plan. 5 pleasure of introducing you to nine
6 Each member of the Commission received a 6 individuals who are helping to achieve the
7 copy of the proposed updated plan with 7] objective of professional development.
8 changes highlighted in red. Commissioners 8 Completing the Certified Public
g were asked to suggest any additional 9 Manager | (CPM 1) and the Advanced
10 changes they wished to make. The copy in 10 Certified Public Manager 11 (CPM II)
11 your folders is the final version that 11 programs prepare our professional staff to
12 incorporates all changes from the 12 become future leaders. And when I call
13 Department and members of the Commission. 13 your name, please stand and remain
14 Later in the agenda, the 14 standing. I don't know if everybody is in
15 Commission will vote on whether to approve 15 the room today.
16 the 2024 update to the 5-year Unified 16 Crystal Collins in our Land
17 Strategic Plan. If the Commission 17 Division. Crystal.
18 approves the new plan, it will be posted 18 Devon Jenkins in our Water
19 on the ADEM website and made available to 19 Division. Devon.
20 any interested party. 20 William McClimans in our Water
21 Several objectives in the 21 Division.
22 Unified Strategic Plan and the 22 Kristin Stram - Christina
23 Department's Annual Operating Plans 23 Stram -- I'm sorry -- in our Field
Page 23 Page 24
1 Operations Division. She's not with us 1 education, on-job-experience, and
Z today. 2 rigorous, rigorous testing has earned the
3 These are the folks completing 3 highly prized accreditation of
4 the CPM I Program. Please keep standing. 4 Professional Engineer. Caitin, please
5 Keep standing. 5 stand and accept your well-earned
6 And those completing the CPM II 6 congratulations.
7 Program: Beth Bielen. I don't see Beth. 7 (Applause).
8 Okay. Mishka Cornaro, there she 8 MR. LEFLEUR: Finally, [ am
9 is. Mishka, in our Field Operation 9 pleased to introduce you to Todd Carter, our
10 Division in the Laboratory. 10 new General Counsel.
11 James French, not here today, 11 MR. CARTER: Good morning.
12 but Permit and Services Division. 12 MR. LEFLEUR: We have seven
13 And Crystal Thompson in Permits 13 attorneys in our Office of General Counsel.
14 and Services Division. 14 On previous occasions, you have seen Todd at
15 Y'all, thank you, and 15 Commission meetings from time to time. Our
16 congratulations on your work. 16 previous General Counsel has moved over to
17 (Applause). 17 the Attorney General's Office. So, Todd has
18 MR. LEFLEUR: Y'all are our 18 been moved up into our management position
19 leaders of tomorrow, and it's important what 19 and General Counsel and is our lead counsel.
20 you have been doing. 20 He has extensive experience in the legal
21 I'm also pleased to introduce 21 area. He's been with the Department for 15
22 you to Caitin Washington in our Water 22 years, right?
23 Division, who through extensive formal 23 MR. CARTER: That is correct.
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1 MR. LEFLEUR: Okay. And the 1 a report or more comments until the end from
2 transition has been virtually seamless, so 2 item -- agenda Item Number 3. A report from
3 far. Welcome aboard. 3 the Commission Chair, so I will have a few
4 MR. CARTER: Thank you. 4 things to say at the very end.
5 (Applause). 5 Item -- Agenda Item 4 is
6 MR. LEFLEUR: Well, that concludes 6 consideration of adoption of the Draft
7 today's report. If there are any questions 7 2024 AEMC-ADEM Unified Strategic Plan.
8 I'll be pleased to address them. 8 And the Chair states that the Agenda Item
g MR. MCFADDEN: I will just make 9 4 should have said: Consideration of
10 one comment about modeling. This comes from 10 approval of the Draft 2024 AEMC-ADEM
11 a guy named Steve Coons. So, | plagiérized 11 Unified Strategic Plan. So, if you have
12 this; he's a modeler. Talking about air 12 an early version of the agenda, it
13 model, Ron and Jeff, water models even to, 13 probably is going to say that, but that's
14 all models are wrong, but some are useful. 14 been corrected.
15 So, it's == 15 So, the Chair notes that Agenda
16 MR. LEFLEUR: They make 16 Item 4 is consideration of the
17 assumptions. 17 recommendation of the Strategic Planing Ad
18 MR. MCFADDEN: They make 18 Hoc Committee and approval of the Draft
19 assumptions. You have to. But we have got 19 2024 AEMC-ADEM Unified Strategic Plan.
20 some good folks here. I can attest to that, 20 And I note that the Committee recommends
21 that handle that part of it. 21 that the Commission approve the Strategic
22 MR. LEFLEUR: I agree with that. 22 Plan.
23 MR. MCFADDEN: Okay. I will hold 23 So, I will entertain a motion
Page 27 Page 28
1 regarding adoption of the recommendations 1 MR. MCFADDEN: Hearing none, I
2 of the Strategic Plan by the Ad Hoc 2 will call for the question. All those in
3 Committee and approval of such. 3 favor raise your hand.
4 MR. BROWN: Move to adopt. 4 (Commission Members raising
5 DR. TUCKER: Second. Lt hands).
6 MR. MCFADDEN: Okay. 6 MR. MCFADDEN: Any opposed.
7 MS. THOMAS: Chair, do you want to 2 (No response).
8 clarify that doing approval of the plan in 8 MR. MCFADDEN: It passes
9 your motion? 9 unanimously.
10 MR. MCFADDEN: Yes. So, the 10 While we are getting that
11 motion needs to read where we have stated i) signed, I hate to hear our Water Division
12 approval. 12 is so underfunded. So, I - Jeff maybe
13 MR. BROWN: Move to approve the 13 y'all can apply for a BIL Grant or some -
14 Unified Strategic Plan, the 2024. 14 or for money maybe. Would that work,
15 MR. MCFADDEN: Lindsay, Debi, will 15 Lance? Hopefully we get that straight in
16 that handle that? 16 years to come.
17 (Affirmative response). 17 Okay. On to Agenda Item 5,
18 MR. MCFADDEN: Okay. I have got 18 Consideration of proposed amendments to
19 to get the wording right. So, we know the 19 ADEM Administrative Code Division 335-3,
20 intent is there. 20 Air Pollution Control Program Regulations.
21 Okay. We have a motion and a 21 [ note that the agenda Item 5 is
22 second. Any discussion on this? 22 consideration of these amendments, the Air
23 (No response). 23 Pollution Control Program, and call for
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1 the Department's comments and such. Ron? 1 have to collaborate in making
2 MR. GORE: Good morning, 2 transportation plans for Jefferson County
3 Mr. Chair, ladies and Gentlemen. [ am Ron 3 building new highway lanes, new
4 Gore with the Department's Air Division. 4 overpasses, and so on.
5 I'm here to ask you to make some changes to 5 So, we had a public comment
6 the Air Regulations. 6 period that lasted from August the 24th
7 The proposed changes lie in four 7 through the - through October the 13th.
8 broad areas. One is kind of like a 8 There were no verbal comments at the
] catch-up to a bunch of EPA rules that we 9 public hearing. We received comments from
10 adopt by reference and enforce on behalf 10 two parties in writing afterwards. Those
11 of EPA like most of the programs do. 11 comments have been reconciled in your
12 The second is some routine 12 record. And given all that, pending any
13 numbering, typographical error changes. 13 questions, [ ask that you adopt these
14 Third is an elimination of 14 rules on behalf of the Department.
15 startup, shutdown, and malfunction from 15 MR. MCFADDEN: Okay. Okay. Dol
16 the Air rules as being possible to be 16 hear a motion to adopt the rules for the Air
17 exempted from regulation. We are 17 Pollution Control Program regs?
18 proposing to take that off the books at 18 MR. MASINGILL: 1 move to adopt.
19 the insistence of EPA. 19 DR. PERRY: Second.
20 And last, to make some changes 20 MR. MCFADDEN: Allright. A
21 to something called Transportation 2. motion and a second. Any discussion?
22 Conformity, which means that state, local, 22 (No response).
23 and county officials and federal officials 23 MR. MCFADDEN: Hearing none, I
Page 31 Page 32
1 call for the question. All in favor raise 1 I'm here today to recommend that
2 your hand. 2 the Commission adopt amendments to the
3 (Commission Members raising 3 Department's Division 5,
4 hands). 4 Uniform Environmental Covenants Program
5 MR. MCFADDEN: All opposed? 5 regulations.
6 (No response). 6 Revisions to this division are
7 MR. MCFADDEN: It passes 7 being proposed to comply with updated
8 unanimously. 8 State law from the recent Legislative
9 MR. GORE: Thank you. 9 sessions. Changes to Chapter One include
10 MR. MCFADDEN: Thank you, Ron. 10 updating the definition of Environmental
11 We should have some Christmas 11 Response Projects, and to exclude
12 music playing in the background while we 12 underground storage tank sites covered
13 are doing this. 13 under 335-6-15 and 335-6-16 regulations.
14 Okay. Moving on to Agenda Item 14 In addition, Chapter Two amended
15 6. Consideration of proposed amendments to 15 the requirements for environmental
16 ADEM Administrative Code Division 335-5, 16 covenant contents to include a provision
17 Uniform Environmental Covenants Program. 17 for the release of grantors from future
18 And have comments from the Department. 18 claims by grantees and their successors.
19 So, Steve. 19 The proposed revisions were the
20 MR. COBB: Thank you, Mr. 20 subject of a public comment period which
21 Chairman, and good morning, Commissioners. 2l ran from August 27th, 2023, to
22 I am Steven Cobb, Chief of the Land 22 October 12th of this year. A public
23 Division. 23 hearing was held at the Department on
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1 October 12th. No oral comments were 1 (No response).
2 received during the hearing, and no 2 MR. MCFADDEN: All right. Call
3 written comments were received during the 3 for the question. All in favor raise your
4 comment period. 4 hand?
5 The revised regulations are 5 (Commission Members raising
6 presented to you today for your 6 hands).
7 consideration. The Department asks that 7 MR. MCFADDEN: Any opposed?
8 the Commission adopt these changes to the 8 (No response).
9 Division 5 Uniform Environmental Covenants 9 MR. MCFADDEN: It passes.
10 Program, and I am happy to answer any 10 We'll move on to Agenda Item 7,
11 questions that you might have. 11 Consideration of Proposed Amendments to
12 MR. MCFADDEN: It sounds like 12 ADEM Administrative Code Division 335-6,
13 everybody understands all that. So, I will 13 Volume II, Water Quality Program
14 call for the question for a motion from the 14 Regulations related to UST. Steve?
15 Commission regarding the proposed amendments 15 MR. COBB: Yes, sir. Thank you.
16 to the Uniform Environmental Covenants 16 I am also here today to recommend that the
17 Program Regs. i Commission adopt amendments to the
18 DR. PERRY: I move to adopt the 18 Department's Division 6, Volume II, Chapter
19 proposed amendments. 19 16, Administrative Guidelines and Procedures
20 MR. MCFADDEN: All right. 20 for the Alabama Underground and Aboveground
21 MS. MERRITT: Second. 21 Storage Tank Trust Fund Regulations.
22 MR. MCFADDEN: I hear a second. 22 Revisions to the Division 335-6
23 Any discussion? 23 are being proposed to make changes to the
Page 35 Page 36
1 Trust Fund fee and charge, the per 1 Division 6, Chapter 16, Administrative
2 occurrence indemnification limits and the 2 Guidelines and Procedures for the Alabama
3 certification statement and signature 3 Underground and Aboveground Storage Tank
4 requirements in the applications to reduce 4 Trust Fund, and I'm happy to answer any
5 the administrative burden of owners and 5 questions that you might have on these.
6 operators seeking reimbursement of 6 MR. MCFADDEN: I have one or two.
i eligible Trust Fund costs. These changes 7 Maybe I don't mean to put you on the spot,
8 were previously recommended and approved 8 Steve, if this is something that's down in
9 by the Alabama Underground and Aboveground 9 the weeds. But the fees are based on what?
10 Storage Tank Trust Fund Management Board 10 Is it gallonage or sites or...
11 on July 18th, 2023. 1k MR. COBB: The Trust Fund fee and
12 The proposed revisions were the 12 charge is based on the gallons of fuel that
13 subject of public comment period, which 13 are removed from the storage facilities to
14 ran from August 27, 2023, to October 17, 14 go to the tanks. And that charge was
15 2023. Public hearing was held at the 15 reduced by the Trust Fund -- the Tank Trust
16 Department on October 17th. 16 Fund Board from .012 cents per gallon to .01
17 No oral comments were received 17 cents per gallon based on their routine
18 during the hearing, and no written 18 evaluation of what the funding level for the
19 comments were received during the public 19 Trust Fund is and where that fee needs to be
20 comment period. Again, the revised 20 adjusted.
21 regulations are presented to you today for 21 MR. MCFADDEN: Okay. And the
22 your consideration. We ask that the 22 indemnification limits, what it -- what
23 Commission adopt the proposed changes to 23 happened with that?
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1 MR. COBB: Yes. The 1 for the question. All in favor raise your
2 indemnification limits previously have been 2 hand.
3 $1.75 million per occurrence allowable, and 3 (Commission Members raising
4 that was raised to $2 million per 4 hands).
5 occurrence. 5 MR. MCFADDEN: Opposed?
6 MR. MCFADDEN: Okay. Things 6 (No response).
7 aren't going down, are they? 7 MR. MCFADDEN: All right. Motion
8 MR. COBB: No. 8 carries.
9 MR. MCFADDEN: Okay. Does anyone 9 MR. COBB: Thank you.
10 else have any questions or anything for 10 MR. MCFADDEN: Thank you, Steve.
11 Mr. Cobb? 11 Okay. Item Number 8, any other
12 (No response). 12 business to come before the Commission?
13 MR. MCFADDEN: All right. I'm 13 (No response).
14 going to entertain a motion from the 14 MR. MCFADDEN: Okay. Not hearing
15 Commission regarding the proposed amendments 15 any. Agenda Item Number 9 is Future
16 to Division 335-6, Volume II, Water Quality 16 Business Sessions. We will meet at the same
17 Program related to USTs. 17 time, 11:00 o'clock, same place here, on the
18 MS. MERRITT: I move to adopt. 18 dates given of February -- for the coming
19 DR. TUCKER: Second. 19 year for February 9th, April 12th, June
20 MR. MCFADDEN: A motion and a 20 14th, August 9th, October 11th, and
21 second. Any additional discussion? 21 December 13th. All of these meetings are
22 (No response). 22 going to be here. I know there was some
23 MR. MCFADDEN: If not, I'll call 23 talk of maybe one being elsewhere, or - all
Page 39 Page 40
1 are scheduled for here, as far as you know? 1 MR. MCFADDEN: Okay. Do I heara
2 MR. LEFLEUR: We are working on 2 second?
3 plans to see if we might be able to have a 3 DR. PERRY: Be second.
4 meeting down in Mobile at the new Mobile 4 MR. MCFADDEN: All right. Any
5 Field Office, but that one is still -- 5 more is discussion?
6 MR. MCFADDEN: Pending. 6 (No response).
7 MR. LEFLEUR: -- in the process of v MR. MCFADDEN: All right. All
8 planning. 8 those in favor raise your right hand.
9 MR. MCFADDEN: Okay. All right. 9 (Commission Members raising
10 Good. 10 hands).
11 MR. LEFLEUR: But we will get back 11 MR. MCFADDEN: Any opposed?
12 to the Commission and see if that fits in 12 (No response).
13 with the schedule. 13 MR. MCFADDEN: It passes.
14 MR. MCFADDEN: It's a beautiful 14 Okay. Going to the Public
15 building. I would like everyone to see 15 Comment period. [ don't believe we had
16 that. It's done a nice job on it. 16 any folks registered to speak.
17 All right. So, I'll entertain a 17 MS. THOMAS: Right.
18 motion from the Commission regarding 18 MR. MCFADDEN: They are all out
19 adoption of these meeting dates, time, and 19 Christmas shopping, [ am assuming. All
20 location. 20 right. And --
21 MS. MERRITT: I move to adopt the 21 MR. BROWN: I move to adjourn.
22 proposed meeting dates, time, and the 22 MR. MCFADDEN: You know that
23 location. 23 motion takes precedence over any other, my
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1 lawyer friend here. 1 going to be anything like the first
2 Yeah. If I could hold that 2 Christmas. And so, keep those peoples in
3 motion for a second. Nobody seconded it 3 your prayers, and Ukraine and other
4 anyway. 4 places. And it kind of puts in
5 [ just want to say, I, too, 5 perspective what we do. It's very
6 formally want to welcome Dr. Tucker on the 6 important that we, you know, attend to the
7 Commission. 7 natural resources and environment of our
8 DR. TUCKER: Thank you. 8 state, and we couldn't have a better
9 MR. MCFADDEN: And a great asset 9 department that does that. I don't say
10 and kind of unique. He's from North 10 that because they are sitting out here,
11 Alabama, Scottsboro area, but went to 1.1 but I have worked with other states from
12 medical school at USA in Mobile and has kids 12 California to Massachusetts, and we have
13 and family down there. So, you know, he 13 an A-Team. I can tell you here.
14 gets to understand all the coastal issues, 14 So, thank y'all, Lance and
15 as well as the mountain issues. 15 Marilyn, and all you-all in the audience
16 So, a great asset to us and 16 here and streaming.
17 looking forward to working with him. So, d:f So, with that said, do have a
18 thank you for doing this. 18 Merry Christmas and Happy Holidays. And
19 And that's really all -- you 19 now I'll entertain a motion to adjourn.
20 know, we have a time of year that they 20 MR. BROWN: Very well said. 1
21 call it, you know, peace on earth and 21 renew my motion to adjourn.
22 goodwill towards others, and unfortunately 22 MR. MCFADDEN: Does anybody want
23 in Israel, Christmas this year is not 23 to second that?
Page 43 Page 44
1 MR. MASINGILL: Second. . rwmom o
2 MR. MCFADDEN: All right. I have 2 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
3 a second. Nobody is going to discuss it I'm 3 rE Xy
4 sure, but if you do have at it. 4
5 (No response). 5 STATE OF ALABAMA
5 MR. MCFADDEN: All right. Allin 6  TALLAPOOSA COUNTY
7 favor raise your hand. 7
8 (Commission Members raising 8 I, Jeana S. Boggs, Certified Professional
] hands)_ 9 Reporter and Notary Public in and for the State of
10 MR. MCFADDEN: Any opposed? 10 Alabama at Large, do hereby certify on Tuesday,
11 (No response). 11 December 8, 2023, that I reported the hearing in the
12 MR. MCFADDEN: So, we stand 12 matterof:
13 adjourned. Thank y'all. 13 MEETING OF THE
14 14 ALABAMA ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
15 15 ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
16 (Hea_ring concluded at 16 MANAGEMENT (ADEM) BUILDING
17 approximately 11:43 a.m.) 17 ALABAMA ROOM
18 * x o % 3 18 1400 COLISEUM BOULEVARD
19 19 MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36110-2400
20 20
21 21 That the foregoing 43 computer-printed pages
22 22 contain a true and correct transcript of the
23 23 meeting set out herein.
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I further certify that [ am neither of
relative, employee, attorney or counsel of any of
the parties, nor am [ a relative or employee of such
attorney or counsel, nor am I financially interested
in the results thereof. All rates charged are usual
and customary.

I further certify that [ am duly licensed
by the Alabama Board of Court Reporting as a
Certified Court Reporter as evidenced by the ABCR
number following my name found below.

This 18th day of January, in the year of
our Lord, 2024.

ACCR NO. 7, Exp 9/30/2024
Certified Court Reporter and
Notary Public

Commission expires: 8/9/2027

(C) Copyright 2024, Boggs Reporting & Video, LLC.
All rights reserved. No portion of this document
may be reproduced without written consent of Boggs
Reporting & Video, LLC.
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AGENDA*
MEETING OF THE
ALABAMA ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION

DATE: December 8, 2023

TIME: 11:00 a.m.
LOCATION: Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM) Building
Alabama Room (Main Conference Room)
1400 Coliseum Boulevard
Montgomery, Alabama 36110-2400

ITEM PAGE
1. Consideration of minutes of meeting held on October 13, 2023** 2
2. Report from the ADEM Director 2
3. Report from the Commission Chair 2
4. Consideration of adoption of the Draft 2024 AEMC-ADEM Unified Strategic Plan 2
5. Consideration of proposed amendments to ADEM Administrative Code

Division 335-3, Air Pollution Control Program Regulations 2
6. Consideration of proposed amendments to ADEM Administrative Code

Division 335-5, Uniform Environmental Covenants Program Regulations 2
7. Consideration of proposed amendments to ADEM Administrative Code

Division 335-6, Vol. Il, Water Quality Program Regulations (UST) 3
8. Other business 3
9. Future business sessions 3
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 3
Brief statements by members of the public registered to speak 3

* The Agenda for this meeting will be available on the ADEM website, www.adem.alabama.gov,
under Environmental Management Commission.

** The Minutes for this meeting will be available on the ADEM website
under Environmental Management Commission.
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1.

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON OCTOBER 13, 2023

REPORT FROM THE ADEM DIRECTOR

REPORT FROM THE COMMISSION CHAIR

CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF THE DRAFT 2024 AEMC-ADEM UNIFIED STRATEGIC PLAN

The Commission will consider the recommendation of the Strategic Planning Ad Hoc
Committee and adoption of the Draft 2024 AEMC-ADEM Unified Strategic Plan. The Committee
recommends that the Commission adopt the Draft Plan.

CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ADEM ADMINISTRATIVE CODE DIVISION

335-3, AIR POLLUTION CONTROL PROGRAM REGULATIONS

The Commission will consider proposed amendments to ADEM Administrative Code
Division 335-3, Air Regulations. Revisions to the Division 3 Code are being proposed to
incorporate by reference changes to the EPA’s New Source Performance Standards (NSPS),
and National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAPs). The definition of
volatile organic compounds (VOCs) in Chapter 335-3-1 is also being proposed for revision to be
consistent with EPA’s revisions. Chapters 335-3-3, 335-3-5, and 335-3-8 are being proposed for
revision to correct administrative errors. Chapter 335-3-14 is being proposed for revision to
correct administrative errors, remove outdated information and remove provisions relating to
exceedance of emission limits during start-up, shut-down and malfunctions. Chapter 335-3-15is
also being proposed for revision to remove provisions relating to exceedance of emission limits
during start-up, shut-down, and malfunctions of equipment. Chapter 335-3-17 is being
proposed for revision to correct numbering errors. Appendix C is being proposed for revision to
reflect changes to Chapters 335-3-10 and 335-3-11. Appendix G is being proposed for revision
to reflect EPA’s updated list of Hazardous Air Pollutants. Several of these changes are
considered part of the federally-enforceable State Implementation Plan (SIP) and are proposed
to be incorporated into Alabama’s SIP.

The Department held a public hearing on the proposed amendments on October 11,
2023.

CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ADEM ADMINISTRATIVE CODE DIVISION
335-5, UNIFORM ENVIRONMENTAL COVENANTS PROGRAM REGULATIONS

The Commission will consider proposed amendments to ADEM Administrative Code
Division 335-5, Uniform Environmental Covenants Program Regulations. The revisions are
being proposed to comply with updated/revised state law through Act 2012-317 of the
2012 Alabama Legislative Session and Act 2023-378 and Act 2023-390 from the 2023 Alabama
Legislative Session. The Department held a public hearing on the proposed amendments on
October 12, 2023.
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. CONSIDERATION OF PROPOSD AMENDMENTS TO ADEM ADMINISTRATIVE CODE DIVISION
335-6, VOLUME Il, WATER QUALITY PROGRAM REGULATIONS (UST)

The Commission will consider proposed amendments to ADEM Administrative Code
Division 335-6, Volume I, Water Quality Program Regulations (UST). The proposed revisions to
the ADEM Administrative Code Division 335-6-16 are being proposed to make changes to the
Trust Fund Charge Fee and indemnification limit and to revise the requirements for the
applications for payments. The Department held a public hearing on the proposed amendments
on October 17, 2023.

8. OTHER BUSINESS
9. FUTURE BUSINESS SESSIONS
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

BRIEF STATEMENTS BY MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC REGISTERED TO SPEAK

Members of the public that wish to make a brief statement at a Commission meeting may do so
by first signing in on a register maintained by the Commission office prior to each regularly scheduled
meeting. The register will close ten minutes prior to convening each meeting of the Commission.
Following completion of all agenda items, the Commission Chair will call on members of the public
wishing to make a statement in the order their names appear on the register. Speakers are encouraged
to limit their statement to matters that directly relate to the Commission’s functions. Speakers will be
asked to observe a three minute time limit. While an effort will be made to hear all members of the
public signed on the register, the Commission may place reasonable limitations on the number of
speakers to be heard. (Guideline 11, Guidelines for Public Comment).

The Guidelines for Public Comment are used in the application of ADEM Administrative Code
335-2, Environmental Management Commission Regulations, Rule 335-2-3-.05, Agenda and Public
Participation. The Guidelines for Public Comment serve to educate and inform the public as to how the
Commission interprets and intends to apply the Rule. The revised Rule 335-2-3-.05 was effective
October 7, 2016.
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BEFORE THE
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
OF THE
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

MOTION

Adopt the recommendation of the Strategic Planning Ad Hoc Committee and
approve the Draft 2024 AEMC-ADEM Unified Strategic Plan

ORDER

This cause having come before the Environmental Management Commission pursuant to the
above motion, and having considered the same, the Commission hereby ORDERS, ADJUDGES, and
DECREES as follows:

1 The Commission hereby adopts the recommendation of the Strategic Planning Ad Hoc
Committee and approves the Draft 2024 AEMC-ADEM Unified Strategic Plan; and

2 That a copy of the Draft 2024 AEMC and ADEM Unified Strategic Plan is attached hereto
as Exhibit A and made a part hereof; and

3. That this action has been taken and this Order shall be deemed rendered effective as of

the date shown below.
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ISSUED this 8th day of December 2023.
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Commassuoner

Commissioner

DISAPPROVED:

Commissioner Commissioner

Commissioner

This is to certify that this Order is a true and accurate
account of the actions taken by the Environmental
Management Commission on this 8th day of December 2023.

W/‘ZZ//L/
A.Fra McFaddeﬂ, Chair

Environmental Management Commission
Certified this 8th day of December 2023
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management gave notice of a
public hearing on the proposed revisions to ADEM Admin. Code 335-3 of the Department’s Air
Division — Air Pollution Control Program Rules in accordance with Ala. Code § 22-22A-8 (2006
Rplc. Vol.) and Ala. Code § 41-22-4 (2000 Rplec. Vol.); and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before a representative of the Alabama Department
of Environmental Management designated by the Environmental Management Commission for

the purpose of receiving data, views and arguments on the amendment of such proposed rules; and

WHEREAS, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management has reviewed the oral
and written submissions introduced into the hearing record, and has prepared a concise statement
of the principal reasons for and against the adoption of the proposed rules incorporating therein its
reasons for the adoption of certain revisions to the proposed rules in response to oral and written
submissions, such revisions, where appropriate, having been incorporated into the proposed rules

attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, the Environmental Management Commission has considered fully all oral and
written submissions respecting the proposed amendments and the Reconciliation Statement

prepared by the Alabama Department of Environmental Management.

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to Ala. Code. §§ 22-27-2, 22-27-7, 22-27-9, 22-27-12
(2006 Rplc. Vol.), and Ala. Code. § 41-22-5 (2000 Rplc. Vol.), as duly appointed members of the
Environmental Management Commission, we do hereby adopt and promulgate these revisions to
division 335-3 [rules Appendix C/EPA Regulations Reference Documents for New Source
Performance Standards and National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (Amend);
Appendix G/ List of Hazardous Air Pollutants (Amend); 335-3-1-.02/ Definitions (Amend); 335-
3-3-.05/ Incineration of Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste (Amend); 335-3-5-.10/ TR SO2
Trading Program — Computation of Time (Amend); 335-3-5-.11/ Administrative Appeal
Procedures (Amend); 335-3-5-.14/ Authorization of Designated Representative and Alternate
Designated Representative (Amend); 335-3-5-.15/ Responsibilities of Designated Representative
and Alternate Designated Representative (Amend); 335-3-5-.16/ Changing Designated
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
RESOLUTION

Representative and Alternate Designated Representative; Changes in Owners and Operators;
Changes in Units at the Source (Amend); 335-3-5-.17/ Certificate of Representation (Amend);
335-3-5-.19/ Delegation by Designated Representative and Alternate Designated Representative
(Amend); 335-3-5-.22/ Recordation of TR SO2 Allowance Allocations and Auction Results
(Amend); 335-3-5-.23/ Submission of TR SO2 Allowance Transfers (Amend); 335-3-5-.24/
Recordation of TR SO2 Allowance Transfers (Amend); 335-3-5-.25/ Compliance with TR SO2
Emissions Limitation (Amend); 335-3-5-.26/ Compliance with TR SO2 Assurance Provisions
(Amend); 335-3-5-.28/ Account Error (Amend); 335-3-5-.29/ Administrator’s Action on
Submissions (Amend); 335-3-5-.33/ Monitoring System Out-of-Control Periods (Amend); 335-3-
5-.34/ Notifications Concerning Monitoring (Amend); 335-3-5-.35/ Recordkeeping and Reporting
(Amend); 335-3-5-.36/ Petitions for Alternatives to Monitoring, Recordkeeping, or Reporting
Requirements (Amend); 335-3-8-.11/ TR NOX Annual Trading Program — Computation of Time
(Amend); 335-3-8-.12/ Administrative Appeal Procedures (Amend); 335-3-8-.16/ Authorization
of Designated Representative and Alternate Designated Representative (Amend); 335-3-8-.17/
Responsibilities of Designated Representative and Alternate Designated Representative (Amend);
335-3-8-.18/ Changing Designated Representative and Alternate Designated Representative;
Changes in Owners and Operators; Changes in Units at the Source (Amend); 335-3-8-.19/
Certificate of Representation (Amend); 335-3-8-.21/ Delegation by Designated Representative and
Alternate Designated Representative (Amend); 335-3-8-.24/ Recordation of TR NOX Annual
Allowance Allocations and Auction Results (Amend); 335-3-8-.25/ Submission of TR NOX
Annual Allowance Transfers (Amend); 335-3-8-.26/ Recordation of TR NOX Annual Allowance
Transfers (Amend); 335-3-8-.27/ Compliance with TR NOX Annual Emissions Limitation
(Amend); 335-3-8-.28/ Compliance with TR NOX Annual Assurance Provisions (Amend); 335-
3-8-.30/ Account Error (Amend); 335-3-8-.31/ Administrator’s Action on Submissions (Amend);
335-3-8-.35/ Monitoring System Out-of-Control Periods (Amend); 335-3-8-.36/ Notifications
Concerning Monitoring (Amend); 335-3-8-.37/ Recordkeeping and Reporting (Amend); 335-3-8-
.38/ Petitions for Alternatives to Monitoring, Recordkeeping, or Reporting Requirements
(Amend); 335-3-8-.43/ TR NOx Ozone Season Group 2 Trading Program — Computation of Time
(Amend); 335-3-8-.44/ Administrative Appeal Procedures (Amend); 335-3-8-.48/ Authorization
of Designated Representative and Alternate Designated Representative (Amend); 335-3-8-.49/
Responsibilities of Designated Representative and Alternate Designated Representative (Amend);
335-3-8-.50/ Changing Designated Representative and Alternate Designated Representative;
Changes in Owners and Operators; Changes in Units at the Source (Amend); 335-3-8-.51/
Certificate of Representation (Amend); 335-3-8-.53/ Delegation by Designated Representative and
Alternate Designated Representative (Amend); 335-3-8-.56/ Recordation of TR NOx Ozone
Season Group 2 Allowance Allocations and Auction Results (Amend); 335-3-8-.57/ Submission
of TR NOx Ozone Season Group 2 Allowance Transfers (Amend); 335-3-8-.58/ Recordation of
TR NOx Ozone Season Group 2 Allowance Transfers (Amend); 335-3-8-.59/ Compliance with
TR NOx Ozone Season Group 2 Emissions Limitation (Amend); 335-3-8-.60/ Compliance with
TR NOx Ozone Season Group 2 Assurance Provisions (Amend); 335-3-8-.62/ TR NOx Ozone
Season Group 2 Trading Program — Account Error (Amend); 335-3-8-.63/ TR NOx Ozone Season
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Group 2 Trading Program — Administrator’s Action on Submissions (Amend); 335-3-8-.67/
Monitoring System Out-of-Control Periods (Amend); 335-3-8-.68/ Notifications Concerning
Monitoring (Amend); 335-3-8-.69/ Recordkeeping and Reporting (Amend); 335-3-8-.70/ Petitions
for Alternatives to Monitoring, Recordkeeping, or Reporting Requirements (Amend); 335-3-8-.71/
NOx Budget Program (Amend); 335-3-10-.01/ General (Amend); 335-3-10-.02/ Designated
Standards of Performance (Amend); 335-3-10-.03/ Appendices to 40 CFR 60 (Amend); 335-3-11-
.01/ General (Amend); 335-3-11-.06/ National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
for Source Categories (Amend); 335-3-14-.03/ Standards for Granting Permits (Amend); 335-3-
14-.04/ Air Permits Authorizing Construction in Clean Air Areas [Prevention of Significant
Deterioration Permitting (PSD)] (Amend); 335-3-14-.05/ Air Permits Authorizing Construction in
or Near Non-Attainment Areas (Amend); 335-3-15-.04/ Synthetic Minor Operating Permit
Requirements (Amend); 335-3-17-.01/ Transportation Conformity (Amend); 335-3-17-.02/
General Conformity (Amend)] of the Department’s Air Division — Air Pollution Control Program
Rules, administrative code attached hereto, to become effective forty-five days, unless otherwise
indicated, after filing with the Alabama Legislative Services Agency.
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
RESOLUTION

ADEM Admin. Code division 335-3 — Air Pollution Control Program

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have affixed our signatures below on this 8" day of
December 2023.

APPROVED:

DISAPPROVED:

This is to certify that this Resolution is a true and accurate
account of the actions taken by the Environmental
Management Commission on this 8th day of December 2023.

ABSTAINED: Q . :Z[o-% M &M

A. Frank McFaddé‘ﬁ, Chair
Environmental Management Commission
Certified this 8th day of December 2023

Page 4 of 4
















































ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management gave notice of a public
hearing on the proposed revisions to ADEM Admin. Code 335-5 of the Department's Land Division’s
Uniform Environmental Covenants Program Rules and Regulations in accordance with Ala. Code § 22-

22A-8 (2006 Rplc. Vol.) and Ala. Code § 41-22-4 (2000 Rplc. Vol.); and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before a representative of the Alabama Department of
Environmental Management designated by the Environmental Management Commission for the purpose

of receiving data, views and arguments on the amendment of such proposed rules; and

WHEREAS, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management did not receive any written

or oral comments at the public hearing or during the public comment period.

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to Ala. Code §§ 22-22A-5, 22-22A-6, 22-22A-8 (2006 Rplc.
Vol.), and Ala. Code § 41-22-5 (2000 Rplc. Vol.), as duly appointed members of the Environmental
Management Commission, we do hereby adopt and promulgate the Uniform Environmental Covenants
Program [335-5-1-.02/Applicability (Amend); 335-5-1-.03/ Definitions (Amend); 335-5-1-.06/ Fees
(Amend); 335-5-1-.07/ Process for Entering a Covenant (Amend); 335-5-2-.01/ Covenant Contents
(Amend); 335-5-2-.03/ Relationship to Other Land Use Law (Amend)], of the Department’s Land
Division - Uniform Environmental Covenants Program rules, administrative code attached hereto, to
become effective forty-five days, unless otherwise indicated, after filing with the Alabama Legislative

Services Agency.
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
RESOLUTION
DRAFT
ADEM Admin. Code division 335-5 — Uniform Environmental Covenants Program

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have affixed our signatures below on this 8th day of

December 2023.
/ m

APPROVED:

DISAPPROVED:

This is to certify that this Resolution is a true and accurate
account of the actions taken by the Environmental

Management C wMMcem ber 2023.

ABSTAINED: A. Frank McFadden, Chair

Environmental Management Commission
Certified this 8th day of December 2023
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management gave notice of a
public hearing on the proposed revisions to ADEM Admin. Code 335-6 of the Department’s Water
Division’s Water Quality Program Rules and Regulations in accordance with Ala. Code § 22-22A-
8 (2006 Rplc. Vol.) and Ala. Code § 41-22-4 (2000 Rplc. Vol.); and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before a representative of the Alabama Department
of Environmental Management designated by the Environmental Management Commission for

the purpose of receiving data, views and arguments on the amendment of such proposed rules; and

WHEREAS, the Alabama Department of Environmental Management did not receive any

written or oral comments at the public hearing or during the public comment period.

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to Ala. Code. §§ 22-22A-5, 22-22A-6, 22-22A-8 (2006
Rple. Vol.), and Ala. Code. § 41-22-5 (2000 Rplc. Vol.), as duly appointed members of the
Environmental Management Commission, we do hereby adopt and promulgate these revisions to
division 335-6 [ 335-6-16-.07/ Trust Fund Fee and Charge (Amend); 335-6-16-.09/ Scope of Tank Trust Fund
Coverage (Amend); 335-6-.16-.14/ Applications for Payment (Amend);] of the Department’s Water Quality
Program rules, administrative code attached hereto, to become effective forty-five days, unless

otherwise indicated, after filing with the Alabama Legislative Services Agency.
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ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
RESOLUTION

ADEM Admin. Code division 335-6 — Water Quality Program

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have affixed our signatures below on this 8% day of
December 2023.

v

/ 0 iJM/@ﬂ\

DISAPPROVED:

This is to certify that this Resolution is a true and accurate
account of the actions taken by the Environmental

Management gmmissioi oz this 8th day of December 2023.
ABSTAINED: A. Frank McFadden, Chair :

Environmental Management Commission
Certified this 8th day of December 2023
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